Holly Sitch
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From: Carol Buswa
Sent: February 9, 2023 10:44 AM
To: Zelda Watt; Holly Sitch
Subject: RE: Nan legal 13th & 14th Feb 2023

Approved

From: Zelda Watt <zwatt@nanlegal.on.ca>

Sent: February 9, 2023 10:39 AM

To: Holly Sitch <hsitch@nanlegal.on.ca>; Carol Buswa <cbuswa@nanlegal.on.ca>
Subject: Re: Nan legal 13th & 14th Feb 2023

Hi Holly
10:15 am and 2:15 pm for delivery
Thank you

Get Qutlook for Android

From: Holly Sitch <hsitch@nanlegal.on.ca>
Sent: Thursday, February 9, 2023 10:32:55 AM
To: Carol Buswa <cbuswa@nanlegal.on.ca>
Cc: Zelda Watt <zwatt@nanlegal.on.ca>
Subject: FW: Nan legal 13th & 14th Feb 2023

Hi Carol,
Can you please approve this?
Hi Zelda,

Did you have a time you would like the food delivered?
Morning and afternoon.

Thanks,
Holly Sitch

Travel/Finance Coordinator
138 B Mission Road

Fort William First Nation, ON
Cell: 807-627-7698

Email: hsitch@nanlegal.on.ca

From: General Manager <gm@senatorhoteltimmins.ca>

Sent: February 9, 2023 10:20 AM

To: Holly Sitch <hsitch@nanlegal.on.ca>; Zelda Watt <zwatt@nanlegal.on.ca>

Cc: Flora Mejia <flora.mejia@senatorhoteltimmins.ca>; Front Desk <frontdesk@senatorhoteltimmins.ca>
Subject: Re: Nan legal 13th & 14th Feb 2023




